Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: Fw: Closure Package for the Dominator 25 Fed Com Recycling Facility, 1RF-439
Attachments: Dominator 25 Fed Com Closure Package.pdf

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 2:52 PM

To: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Closure Package for the Dominator 25 Fed Com Recycling Facility, 1RF-439

Thanks.

Bradford

From: Timothy Reed <TReed@concho.com>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Closure Package for the Dominator 25 Fed Com Recycling Facility, 1RF-439

Mr. Billings:

Attached is the closure documentation for the Dominator 25 Fed Com Recycling Facility 1RF-439 in Lea
County, New Mexico. If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you,
Tim

Tim Reed P.G.

Water Resource Analyst
432.688.6634 (Direct)
432.238.8399 (Cell)
treed@concho.com
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NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s
final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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